

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEANNETTE BRIGGS]
Sent: 2017-02-13 9:52:46 AM
To: Darryl Yahoda [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Darryl Yahodae94]
Subject: RE: Ontario Liberals eye 'global adjustment' to cut hydro bills - Toronto - CBC News

Hang on to your hat. My sense is there will be a lot of déjà vu for those who worked at Ontario Hydro....

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Darryl Yahoda
Sent: February 13, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Candice Trickey
Subject: RE: Ontario Liberals eye 'global adjustment' to cut hydro bills - Toronto - CBC News

I believe so. I was emailing Tim Christie on another issue last week and asked about proceeds recycling. He responded as follows (see below). I think they have their hands full working on a number of different options and are not in a position to share with us until these are whittled down and decisions are made. From what Jordan was saying, it sounded like the government was planning to announce something on rate mitigation mid-February (perhaps this week) but what that something is was not clear.

Nothing on proceeds. You've probably heard we're working on a whole suite of rate mitigation initiatives that may or may not help large consumers depending on which initiatives we are ultimately instructed to pursue.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: February 13, 2017 9:38 AM
To: Darryl Yahoda
Cc: Candice Trickey
Subject: Ontario Liberals eye 'global adjustment' to cut hydro bills - Toronto - CBC News

<http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/toronto/ontario-hydro-bills-global-adjustment-kathleen-wynne-1.3975946>

"Government officials are firmly rejecting speculation the Liberals intend to use revenue from the cap and trade program to subsidize electricity costs.

They say the cap and trade legislation prohibits such use, as the revenue must be spent on new projects that further reduce carbon emissions. "

Could this be why we have heard nothing further on the order in counsel to change the legislation for “recycling”

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals